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AFRICAN NATIONAL CONGRESS

(SOUTH AFRICA) - _
Tel. Nos.: : P.O. Box 1791
Office: 74768 LUSAKA
After hours 7271127 £ ZAMBIA
. : P 4th June, 1980

[_(/ %1 Year of the Freedom Charter.
TO: OPFFICE OF THE SECRETARY GENERAL.
FROM: SECRETARY FOR PROFESSIONAL BODIES.

SUBJECT: TRANSPORT FOR EDDIE FUNDE AND S. MFENYANA TO DAR ES SALAAM,

Following the ratification of the document related to the creation of the A N.Ce

Scholarship Committee, it is urgent that the Secretariat of this Committee be formally
installed at SOMAFCO,

In view of the fact that the deadline for placement of students abroad is already

past, it is equally urgent that a meeting be held to make final decisions on this matter
immediately, Participants will be:s-

¢ The Principal.

2e The School Commissare

3¢ Secretary for Professional Bodies.

4 Head of the Youth and Students Sectione.

5 Career Guidance Officer (Mrs. Njobe)

6. UNESCO Liason Officers

This meeting will also iron out the future procedure on the gquestion of processing
and placement of students both in SOMAFCO and in other Educafional Institutionse

During his stay the Head of the Youth and Students Section will also deal with the
question of a programme for students who, for some reason or another, cannot be admitted
to SOMAFCO and have to stay at Kinondoni.

We therefore reguest tickets for Cdes. E. Funde and S. Mfenyana to travel to Dar
on Sunday 8th June.

Forward to a People's Government!

M(M

" Se. Mfenyana.

CeCe President's Office.

CeCe Treasury

CeCe Youth and Students Sectione
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